Ana Nicholls

From: Ashley Fry
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 5:29 PM
To: Ana Nicholls

Subiect: ithheld under section 7(2)(a)
Attajchn.1ent5' ithheld under section 7(2)(a)
Nice Ana, this reads really well © Looks like Soon has sent through the relevant info but let me know

if you think anything else is missing from him!

Cheers and thanks again for being so willing to run with these ones ©

Ashley Fry

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Courncil

Ml Heloe Hi POnelke

From: Ana Nicholls
Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 2:13 p.m.
To: Ashley Fry

Subject: ithheld under section 7(2)(a)

Hey Ashley,

Attached is the | response letter.

| am still waiting for Soon to get back to me about supporting documents.

Thanks
Ana





